
 
 
 

Greenville County Procurement Services Division 
301 University Ridge, Suite 100 

Greenville, SC  29601-3660 
Panasonic Body Worn Cameras 

RFP#33-11/14/16 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Issued:  November 9, 2016 
 
NOTICE TO VENDORS: 
 
The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation of all 
proposals and the execution of all work.  Responders shall acknowledge receipt of these Questions 
and Answers in their proposals. 
 
Q1.  Can you provide a detailed retention policy with classifications for the body worn cameras?  

For example: Classification Traffic Stop is kept for 180 days. 
A1. 

1. Assisting 90 Days 
2. DUI 1825 Days 
3. DV 1825 Days 
4. Expungement 1275 Days 
5. Field Contact 90 Days 
6. Jury Trial 2200 Days 
7. Marked for Deletion 90 Days 
8. Miscellaneous 90 Days 
9. OPS 30000 Days 
10. Pursuit 1825 Days 
11. Reconstruction 30000 Days 
12. RTA 1825 Days 
13. SWAT/K9 1850 Days 
14. Test 30 Days 
15. Traffic Stop 180 Days 

 
 
Q2.      Can you provide an estimated percentage of each classification type of video? For example 
 Traffic Stop 90%, DUI 1%, etc. 
A2. Not as of yet; we don’t have enough experience with our new Mobile Digital Server system 

to provide accurate estimates. 
 
Q3.       Can you provide details on how you would like to upload this video?   
  WiFi or 10 Bay Docking Stations? 
A3.   Both. 
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Q4.      If you decide to use the 10 bay docking stations, will you provide a desktop computer for 
 every 2 docking stations or do we need to quote that out in our proposal? 
A4. Quote desktop computers complete with specs as optional, as stated in the scope of work. 
 
Q5.      How many cameras will need to upload each day on average? 
A5. Approximately 50. 
 
Q6.       What is the maximum number of body cameras and in-car cameras that could possibly be 
  uploading at one time per location? 
A6.  Approximately 50. 
 
Q7.       Do you want the awarded vendor to provide training for 300 Officers and Administrators? 
A7.  Please quote that as an option. 
 
Q8.       How many administrators need to be trained on operation of the body worn cameras? 
A8.  At this time, County is planning on five (5).  
 
Q9.       If we provide training, how many officers can be available to train each day between 
  8am – 5pm? 
A9.  We will schedule officers to fit an 8-5 weekday training schedule. 
 
Q10.   If we provide training, do we need to offer training after normal business hours? 
 A10.  No. 
 
Q11.   What is the connection speed of the network between each upload location and the server?  
A11.   The County has a series of Aruba A/C Wireless Access Points available for wireless video 

upload.  At the Law Enforcement Center, the WAPs plug directly into a gigabit switch 
connected to our Mobile Digital Video Server.  Currently 10MB data circuits exist between 2 
of our other main upload sites, Southern Area Command and Northern Area Command; they 
also have Aruba WAPs at those sites.    

 
Q12. How will the Sheriff’s Office fund the Body Worn Cameras? 
A12. This information is not available to vendors at this time. 
 
Q13. Does the Sheriff’s Office have a budget or estimated cost? 
A13. This information is not available to vendors at this time. 

 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
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